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Educational Community Radio, Inc.
P.O. Box 238
Owensville, ON 45160-0338

Inre: WOBO (FM), Batavia, OH
Educational Community Radio, Inc.
Facility ID No. 71288
Application BPED-20070313ABV

Dear WOBO:

Application BPED-20070313ABW was filed on March 13, 2007 to change the facilities of WOBO, Batavia, Ohio.
On March 21, 2008, First Broadcasting Capital Partners, LLC, the licensee of WAOL (FM), requested dismissal of
WAOL’s application BPH-20070313ABW. That application was dismissed on April 1, 2008. As WOBO’s
application was filed as part of a contingent application group with WAOL’s application, WOBQ’s application
BPED-20070313ABV IS ALSO DISMISSED, pursuant to 47 CFR Section 73.3517(e).

Sincerely,

208 54Y

Dale E. Bickel
Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau



